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From: Eric Davis
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 7:33 AM
To: Jacqueline Mays
Subject: RE: VARIANCE
Jacqueline,

The denial is from a neighbor that is towards the main canal from the variance requestor. Even if the requestor blocked
the entire canal the denial neighbor would not be affected.

| have visited the site by land and boat and see no undue hazard created by the variance request. Let me know if you
would like more detail.

Thanks,
Eric

Eric Davis

Project Manager

Waterways and Aquatic Services
Hernando County

Email: @edavis@hernandocounty.us

Phone: 352-754-4060 | Mobile: 352-586-9010

16161 Flight Path Dr., Brooksville, FL. 34604
Website: Parks and Recreation

From: Jacqueline Mays <JMays@co.hernando.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 5:21 PM

To: Eric Davis <EDavis@co.hernando.fl.us>

Subject: FW: VARIANCE

Hi Eric,

| am sending this to you for review. The variance has moved forward and one of the neighbors has filed a denial  am
hoping you can take a look at the denial and let me know your input on this.



